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Dear Mr. O'h4aIiony 

I refer to your correspondence and attachments dated 18'" December 2009 111 relation to applications 
for certificates of authorisation for 19 aggloincrations in  Co. Cork These applications neie due to 
be lodged with the Agency on or  before 22"" December 2009. 

I am to advise that any valid application for a certificate of authorisation must be accoiiipanied by  
the statutory fee off3.000 i n  accordance Lvitli Schedule 3 of the above referenced Regulations. The 
Agency will  not consider any application if it is not accompanied by the statutory fee. 

In these CII cuiii\tliiiws, please foi-n ard the outstanding application fees to thc Agency without 
delay 

Yours sincerel! 
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